

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 8 MARCH 2022

Table of Recommendations

I able	or Recommendations	
No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Alderman Boyle, Councillor McAuley
2.	Declarations of Interest	Nil
3.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	
(i)	Reduction of Brown Bin collection (Councillor McCandless)	Information
(ii)	Council policy on buying plots in the cemeteries (Councillor McQuillan)	Information
4.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee	Taken as read and
	meeting held Tuesday 8 February 2022	signed as correct
5.	Entertainments Licensing Report	to recommend that Council grant an Occasional Entertainments Licence subject to no representations being received and compliance with any recommendations of the Council's Licensing Department
6.	Grant of Temporary Approval of a Premises as a Venue for Civil Marriage	to recommend that Council grant the premises Temporary Approval for Civil Marriage, subject to no representations being

ES 220208 JK Page **1** of **24**

		received, no objections from PSNI and NIFRS, and compliance with any recommendations of the Councils licensing section
7.	Proposal to Establish Additional Dog Runs within the Borough	to recommend that Council accept selection criteria and proposed sites with the chestnut paling fencing with the stipulation that there is consultation with the Leisure and Development Directorate and stakeholders at Roe Mill
8.	Net Zero Emissions for all new Council Buildings	To recommend that Council only build 'net zero standard buildings'. going forward
9.	Cinema Licence Renewals	Information
10.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Marriage	Information
11.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil Partnership	Information
12.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information
13.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information
14.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
15.	Outcome of Legal Proceedings	Information
16.	Private Contractor Litter Enforcement Statistics (WISE)	Information
17.	Correspondence Report	Nil

ES 220208 JK Page **2** of **24**

18.	Consultation Documents	Nil
19.	Conferences	Nil
20.	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	Nil
	'IN COMMITTEE' (Items 20-26 inclusive)	
21.	Purchase of Replacement Vehicles	to recommend that Council approve the purchase of the four vehicles summarised above to ensure continued delivery of frontline services
22.	Procurement of RCV's	Procure 2 no. refuse collection vehicles from Crown Commercial Service (CCS) Framework as set out.
23.	Provision of the Treatment of Biowaste	to recommend that Council approve the recommendation made by the Joint Committee of the NWRWMG and awards the tender to Natural World Products
24.	Asset Realisation - Declaration of 'surplus to requirements', assets at various locations within the Borough, (4no)	to recommend that Council declare the lands located below (sites A to D) surplus to the requirements of the Environmental Services Department, thereafter asset realisation shall review possible realisation options for the said sites and report to the Land & Property Sub-Committee accordingly
25.	Variations to Concession Trading Licence	To recommend that Council defer to the Full Council meeting

ES 220208 JK Page **3** of **24**

26.	Dangerous Structures Notice	Information
27.	ES Financial Update - P10 Management	Information
	Accounts	



ES 220208 JK Page **4** of **24**